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Additional Questions/ Clarification by Bidders 

    

Assignment Name:   

ITB/UNDP-006-2016- GSSU Operations Services 

  

Closing Date of RFP:  

  24th February 2016 [11:59p.m. Malaysia time]  

 

 

 

 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Here below are Answers to Questions raised regarding the above assignment: 

 

1.  

Questions: 

 

Section 3.5: Is it on a 6months contracts basis for all new contractors? What about the 

following contract/extension? And what about your current contractors? 

Answer:  

 

This requirement applies to all contract, i.e. new and current contractors. The contracts 

might be renewed subject to budget availability 

 

 

2.  

Questions: 

 

Is there room for foreign contractors? If yes, Employment Pass will occur, where we can 

include it? 

Answer:  

 

Unfortunately no. All contractors must be Malaysian Citizen or resident with valid 

work permit 

 

 

3.  

Questions: 

 

Regarding Appendix I - the recruitment fee & maintenance for new consultant, can you 

confirm there must be a breakdown? 

Answer:  

 

The recruitment fee and maintenance fees should be provided separately as requested in 

Section 7. Further breakdown of those fees is welcome. 

 

4.  

Questions: 

 

Regarding the Section 8: Form for Performance security – Can you confirm that you need 

it before the bid or once we have been awarded? What should be the value then? 

Answer:  

 

Performance security is not applicable. Please refer to ITB, Section II, Data Sheet ( 

Instructions to Bidders) 
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